From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

To: i Admin. Assistant !
Sent: 9/6/2011 11:16:34 AM
Subject: RE: Congressional Priority Report, 9/2/11

First two on the chart, right?

From:; Admin. Assistant :
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 9:02 AM

To: Weich, Ron (OLA): Agrast, Mark D. (OLA); Appelbaum, Judy (OLA); Burton, Faith (OLA)
Cc:! Admin. Assistant |

Subject: Tongressional Priority Report, 9/2/11

Department of Justice
Executive Secretariat
Daily Report for 09/02/2011

ACTION DOCUMENT
MAIL TYPE DUE DATE COMPONENT WORKFLOW DATE ADDRESSED
ID RECEIVED TO
Congressional Priority 9/19/2011 OLA 2404177 09/01/2011 Acting USA Ann
Birmingham
Scheel, District
of Arizona
FROM: The Honorable Darrell I1ssa, , U.S. House of Representatives, Washington, DC 20515
SUBJECT: (Copy rec'd from OLA via email) Ltr from Chmn Issa, Oversight & Gov't Reform Comte and RMM Grassley,
Judiciary Comte, expressing concerns regarding the U.S. Attorney's Office in the District Of Arizona's role in
the tactical management of the Operation Fast and Furious case. Requesting that DOJ provide documents
and communications of the following individuals regarding the Operation Fast and Furious NLT 9/14/2011.
See related corres in ES.
Congressional Priority | 9/20/2011 | CRM | 2404498 | 09/02/2011 | AG
FROM: The Honorable Frank R. Wolf, , U.S. House of Representatives, Washington, DC 20515-0001

Unrelated

Unrelated

DOJ-FF-59622



DOJ's review of this matter. See WF 2381120.
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